"Saad, Anthony" <ASaad@town.oxford.ma.us>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request OXFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 14:17:02 +0000

Atty. Falcon-Morano,

In an effort to further assist you with this request, | had the detective attempt to log back into the account. It was still accessible. We generated a record
we did not have in our possession at the time of your request. He was able to print their records as they relate to this department and the case that was in
question. This is currently an open fraud investigation as we attempt to identify several individuals. As you will see, several suspect photographs were submitted to
Clearview Al. My Detective is open to a phone call from your office. Detective Kevin Lebreton - 508-987-0156.

Sincerely,
Chief Saad

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Saad, Anthony

Cc: Light, Debbie; Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request OXFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Hello Anthony,

Thank you for this email. It looks like someone from the PD used a trial of the product. Can you send me all the records pertaining to the use that person gave to the
app?

Thanks.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: "Saad, Anthony" <ASaad@town.oxford.ma.us>

Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 9:41 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Cc: "Light, Debbie" <dlight@town.oxford.ma.us>

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request OXFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Mr. Falcon,

| have attached any and all correspondence that this department has had with Clearview Al. No other correspondence exists with any other company
regarding your records request. You will see email correspondence between a Clearview representative and Detective Lebreton. According to my detective, he
reached out to Clearview and the email began on January 17th, 2020. The last email was sent on March 3, 2020 regarding a webinar. Clearview never got back to
him. As of this date & time, the department is no longer in contact with them.

Sincerely,

Anthony P. Saad

Chief

Town of Oxford

Police Department

503 Main Street

Oxford, MA 01540

asaad@ town.oxford.ma.us

From: Light, Debbie

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Saad, Anthony

Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,44__qNJryCrAmSIRotqyhcMMYwLlaUG15zoGhjVo5jmoOEP9zQE7iSt_zCFouBbhbUuROFcBh5fH0hVph0QWIkSDsNPNd-tiIg41BhNRjQw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,FUs9BjlypauUZStycoyYVdKN1JotocoypuF06npcBjnziSPio7eJ-fpF7t3oZgEGD0NSCMMEsLv8F2n6Etk0YOOJZr8f3mRG1NwSRTy9StNwtGhcmrTPag,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,zW5Q-1vcgQAGgrLboysmthcqsJe4VNMo1f53-cunCBNFS---PKbQmltV5oo4S-eHV7pGtz0OR6_JGmt8MpnosJIZ9-2rei5cVECrj9cvUj8zWYol&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,ee68cJkabgs_dGXKTOTQkLx_pToeS-c9mpnmpCrCR8iagXNerYPRzmVNFIPXsgyRCLOjL8gPG94g7Wsv6fW7q6vHWJ1qEoyNLCPbNQc-Nt2oFa8687mpwOBW3-c,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

